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New Jersey Schools Development Authority

32 East Iront Street
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Fax: 609-656-4642

E-mail: djohnson@njsda.gov
Date: September 8, 2014
PROJECT #: GP-0217-R01

Relocation Consultant Services

DESCRIPTION: Addendum # 1

This addendum shall be considered part of the Request for Proposals issued in connection with the
above-referenced project. Should information conflict with, this Addendum shall supersede the relevant
information in the Request for Proposals.

A, CHANGES TO THE PROCUREMENT PROCESS:

1.  Not applicable,

B. CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL:

1. Not applicable.

C. CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS:

1. Not applicable,

D. BIDDER’S QUESTIONS, REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION AND RESPONSES:

1. Question: Does both the Prime and Sub-consultant submit an Attachment G: Moral Integrity
Questionnaire” form?

Answer: Only the Prime Consultant is required to submit the Moral Infegrity Questionnaire
form.

2. Question: I wish to confirm that the primary function of the consultant is to acquire land for
school sites as needed. Land acquisition.
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Answer: Land Acquisition is not a function of this contract. We are looking for firms to
provide Relocation Services only.

Question: Are there distinct characteristics of the target schools to be relocated?

Answer: No schools will be relocated.

Question: I wish to confirm that displacing sizeable communities of businesses or residents is to
be avoided.

Answer: Displaced parties would consist of tenants and affected property owners on a case by
case basis. The number of displacees may vary based on proximity to the site but does

not consist of large scale communities.

Question: I wish to confirm that relocating displaced communities is part of the service to be
offered.

Answer: Displaced parties would consist of tenants and affected property owners.

Question: If a firm’s experience is primarily within the private domain, will they be less
valued?

Answer: Please refer to REP Section 4,3 — Firm Experience - Case Studies.

Question: 1 wish to confirm that project management for the above moves, along with the
schools that may be relocated themselves, is a key service to be offered by the
consultant.

Answer: Please refer to the RFP Attachment A — Relocation Services Agreement starting on
page 33 -Scope of Services.

Question: As a real estate LLC registered with the Dept. of Banking and Insurance, are we also
registered with the Dept, of the Treasury as an “SBE?”

Answer: Specific inquiries can be obtained through the Dept. of Treasury website
hitp://www.state.nj.us/treasury/index .shiml

Question: Are there any considerations given for woman-owned firms?
Answer: No.

Question: Will smaller firms be at a disadvantage?

Answer: No.
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11, Question: Is the consultant expected to receive sole remuneration from the State of New Jersey
(unlike conventional practices of real estate whereby the property owner often pays a
commission as the method of real estate practitioner compensation for services)?

Answer:  Consultant will be contracted with and receive direct payment for services from
NISDA.

E. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS ADDENDA:

L. Not applicable

F. ATTACHMENTS:

1. List of Firms providing a Notice of Intent — Attachment 1

G. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:

1. Not applicable

Any bidder attempting to contact government officials (elected or appointed), including NJSDA Board
members, NJISDA Staff, and Selection Conunittee members in an effort to influence the selection process may

be immediately disqualified,

End of Addendum No. 1

ok G 1J ShIY

NZYSDA Director Date
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New Jersey Schools Development Authority
32 East I'ront Street

P.O. Box 991

Trenton, NI 08625

Phone: 609-858-2981

Fax: 609-656-4642

E-mail: djohnson@njsda.gov
Date: September 8, 2014
PROJECT #: GP-0217-R01

Relocation Consultant Services
DESCRIPTION: Addendum #1

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum

Addendum #1

Coniractor hereby acknowledges the receipt of this Addendum by signing in the space provided below
and returning via fax to (609-656-4642) or E-mail (djohnson@njsda.gov). Signed acknowledgements must

be received prior to the Bid Due Date. Acknowledgement of the Addendum must be made in the

Technical Proposal Submission.

Signature

Company Name
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Print Name

Date
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ATTACHMENT 1
FIRMS INTENDING TO PROPOSE

Keith Radhuber
Managing Director

International Properties Group New Jersey
409 Minnisink Road, Suite 208

Totowa, NJ 07512
Cell (848) 667-6622

kradhuber@realestateipg.com

www.realestateipgni.com

John Bilavsky

Premier Business Solufions, Inc,

32 Commerce Drive
Cranford, NJ 07016

Phone: (888) 609-8812
Fax: (908) 272-2498

Cell: (917) 939-6246
john(@premierbusiness.com

hitp://fwww.premierbusiness.com

Leslie F, Pacheco
Northeast Regional Manager

Universal Field Services, Inc.

1864 Route 70 East
Cherry Hill, NJ. 08003
(856) 751-8102

(856) 986-4636
Lpachecof@ufsrw.com

Elizabeth Fest

Director of Marketing
QWIC Services

313 East Broad Street
Palmyra, NJ 08065

(856) 829-7942

Fax: (856) 829-7969
elizabethfest@qwicine.com
www.qwicine.com

Karen Haspel

Customer Service

The Liberty Group

Toll free: 800 524-0567

Phone: 908 964-8390 ext. 136
Fax: 908 964-6211
khaspel@libertyivansportation.com

Page Thompson

Marketing Coordinator

Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc.
P. 410-316-2267

F. 410-472-0127

pthompson@imt.com

Gary D. Curry

President

Cornerstone Group

570 Seventh Avenue, Suite 500
New York, New York 10018
Phone; 212.768.1435

Fax: 212.768.1421
GCurry@cornerstonegroupre.com

Robert W. Moore, Jr., Esquire, MAI
Interstate Acquisition Services
1479 Fox Ridge

Easton, PA 18040-8298

Telephone: 610-258-7149

Fax: 610-438-4629

Mobile / Text: 610-533-3580
rmoore(@iasrw.com




Natasa Lenic, SR/WA, R/W-RAC
President

LACAL Consulting, Inc.

6535 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 205
Los Angeles, CA 90048
(323)951-9887 ext 101
nienic(@lacalconsulting.com
www. lacalconsulting.com

Kevin C. Robison, Marketing Director &
Proposal Manager

0. R. Colan Associates

22710 Fairview Center Dr,, Fairview Park, OH
44126

direct: 440-827-6116, ext, 202

mobile: 216-224-6810

krobison(@orcolan.com

Joe Currie, SW/RA

Project Manager

Percheron Ficld Services

16000 Bankers Point Lane, Suite 250
Houston, TX 77079

C: 760-710-7528
Joe.currie@percheroniic.com
www,percheronlic.com




